ANNEX 31

LIST OF NATIONAL AUTHORITIES COMPETENT FOR ADDRESSING REQUEST
FOR ACCESS TO PERSONAL DATA ENTERED IN THE SIS

http://ec.europa.eu/justice home/fsj/privacy/nationalcomm/index en.htm)

European Union

Country Contact
Belgium Commission de la protection de la vie privée
ﬂ Rue Haute, 139

1* B - 1000 BRUXELLES

Tel 32/2/542.72.00

Fax. 32/2/542.72.01 or 542.72.12
e-mail: commission@privacy.fgov.be
http://www.privacy.fgov.be/

Czech Republic The Office for Personal Data Protection
Ufad pro ochranu osobnich udajd

G. Pplk. Sochora 27
CZ - 170 00 Prague 7
Tel. +420 234 665 111

Fax. +420 234 665 444
e-mail: info@uoou.cz

http://www.uoou.cz/

Denmark Datatilsynet
,". Borgergade 28, 5
] ™ e DK - 1300 Copenhagen K
1%

Tel 45/33/19.32.00
Fax 45/33/19.32.18
e-mail: dt@datatilsynet.dk
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/

Germany Der Bundesbeauftragte fiir den Datenschutz und die
Informationsfreiheit
‘. HusarenstraBe 30
53117 Bonn

: S

Tel (0) 1888-7799-0 or +49 (0) 228-81995-0
Fax. +49 (0) 1888-7799-550 or +49 (0) 228-81995-550
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e-mail: poststelle@bfdi.bund.de
http://www.bfdi.bund.de/

Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate
Tatari 39

10134 Tallinn

Estonia

Tel. + 372 6274 135

e-mail: info@aki.ee

Hellenic Data Protection Authority
Kifisias Av. 1-3, PC 11523
Ampelokipi Athens, Greece

Tel 301/33.52.600-10

Fax. 301/33.52.617

e-mail: kkosm@dpa.gr
http://www.dpa.gr/

Agencia de Proteccion de Datos
C/Jorge Juan, 6

E - 28001 MADRID

Tel. 34/901/100.099

e-mail: internacional@agpd.es
https://www.agpd.es/

Commission Nationale de I'Informatique et des Libertés
Rue Saint Guillaume, 21

F - 75340 PARIS CEDEX 7

Tel 33/1/53.73.22.22

Fax. 01/53/73/22/00

http://www.cnil.fr/

Data Protection Commissioner
Irish Life Centre, Block 6
Lower Abbey St.

IRL - DUBLIN 1

Tel 353/1/874.85.44
Fax. 353/1/874.5405

e-mail: info@dataprotection.ie
http://www.dataprotection.ie/
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Italy Garante per la protezione dei dati personali
ﬂ A Piazza di Monte Citorio, 121

" 3_ I-00186 Roma
Tel. 0039-06-6967 71
Fax. 0039-06-6967 7715

e-mail: garante@garanteprivacy.it
http://www.garanteprivacy.it/

Cyprus Commissioner for Personal Data Protection
Ms Goulla Frangou
40, Th. Dervis Street
CY - 1066 Nicosia

Tel. +357/22/818 456 or 476
Fax. +357/22/304565

e-mail: commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy
http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/

Latvia Data State Inspection
Latvia, Riga Director
5# Ms Signe Plumina
Kr. Barona Street 5-4
LV - 1050 Riga
Tel. +371/722 31 31
Fax. +371/722.35.56
e-mail: info@dvi.gov.lv
http://www.dvi.gov.lv/

Lithuania State Data Protection
Inspectorate Director
q Ms Ona Jakstaite
Gedimino Ave. 27/2

LT - 2600 Vilnius

Tel. + 370 5 279 14 45
Fax. +370 5 261 94 94

e-mail: ada@ada.lt
http://www.ada.lt/

Luxembourg Commission nationale pour la protection des données
. 68, rue de Luxembourg
. : L - 4221 Esch-sur-Alzette

N Tel. (352) 26106020
Fax..(352) 26106029

e-mail: info@cnpd.lu
http://www.cnpd.lu/
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Hungary Data Protection Commissioner of Hungary
Parliamentary Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of
ﬁ Information
Dr. Attila Péterfalvi
Nador u. 22.
H - 1051 Budapest

Tel. 36/1/475 7186
Fax. 36/1/269 3541

e-mail:adatved@obh.hu
http://abiweb.obh.hu/abi/

Malta Office of the Commissioner for Data Protection
= Commissioner for Data Protection
Mr Paul Mifsud Cremona
t-. 280, Republic Street

Valletta GPO 01 Malta

Tel. +356/2122 1624

Fax.+356/2122 1629

e-mail: commissioner.dataprotection@gov.mt
http://www.dataprotection.gov.mt/

The Netherlands College bescherming persoonsgegevens (CBP)
e Dutch Data Protection Authority
o Juliana van Stolberglaan 4-10

i ] P.0.Box 93374

NL - 2509 AJ Den Haag/The Hague
The Netherlands

Tel. 31/70/888.8500

Fax. 31/70/888.8501

e-mail: info@cbpweb.nl
http://www.cbpweb.nl/

Austria Osterreichische Datenschutzkommission
R Ballhausplatz, 1
T— A - 1014 WIEN

Tel 43/1/531.15.25.25
Fax. 43/1/531.15.26.90
e-mail: dsk@dsk.gv.at
http://www.dsk.gv.at/



mailto:adatved@obh.hu
http://abiweb.obh.hu/abi/
mailto:commissioner.dataprotection@gov.mt
http://www.dataprotection.gov.mt/
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Poland The Bureau of the Inspector General for the Protection of Personal

Data
Q Michal Serzycki
Inspector General
ul. Stawki 2
PO - 0193 Warsaw
Tel. 48/22/860.70.81
Fax. 48/22/860.70.90
e-mail: sekretariat@giodo.gov.pl

http://www.giodo.gov.pl/

Portugal Comissao Nacional de Proteccdo de Dados
R. de S. Bento, 148-3°
P - 1200-821 LISBOA
Tel. 351/21/392.84.00
Fax. 351/21/397.68.32
e-mail: geral@cnpd.pt
http://www.cnpd.pt/

Slovenia Information Commissioner
Ms. Natasa Pirc Musar
? Vosnjakova 1
SI - 1000 LIJUBLJANA

Tel. 386/1 230 97 30

Fax. 386/1 230 97 78

e-mail: gp.ip at ip-rs.si

http://www.ip-rs.si/ [ http://www.ic-rs.si/

Slovakia Office for Personal Data Protection
Mr Gyula Veszelei

ﬁ President
Odborarske nam. 3
817 60, Bratislava
Slovak Republic
Tel. + 421 2 5023 9418
Fax. + 421 2 5023 9441

e-mail: statny.dozor@pdp.gov.sk or gyula.veszelei@pdp.gov.sk
http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/

Finland Office of the Data Protection
e Ombudsman
P.O. Box 315

1— FIN-00181 Helsinki


mailto:sekretariat@giodo.gov.pl
http://www.giodo.gov.pl/
mailto:geral@cnpd.pt
http://www.cnpd.pt/
mailto:gp.ip@ip-rs.si
http://www.ip-rs.si/
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mailto:gyula.veszelei@pdp.gov.sk
http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/

Sweden

Tel 358/9/2598/771
Fax. 358/ 9/2598/7735
e-mail: tietosuoja@om.fi
http://www.tietosuoja.fi/

Datainspektionen
Fleminggatan, 14

9th Floor

Box 8114

S -104 20 STOCKHOLM

Tel. 46/8/657.61.00
Fax. 46/8/652/86/52

e-mail: datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se
http://www.datainspektionen.se/

United Kingdom Mr Richard Thomas

Information Commissioner

The Office of the Information Commissioner Executive Department
Water Lane

Wycliffe House

UK - WILMSLOW - CHESHIRE SK9 5AF

Tel. 44/1625/54.57.00 (switchboard)
e-mail: pdg@ico.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.dataprotection.gov.uk/

EFTA Countries

Country
Iceland

32

Lichtenstein

Contact

Icelandic Data Protection Agency
(Persénuvernd)

Raudararstigur 10

IS - 105 REYKJAVIK

Tel 354/510 9600
Fax 354/510 9606

e-mail: postur@personuvernd.is
http://personuvernd.is/

Dr. Philipp Mittelberger

Datenschutzbeauftragter des Flirstentums Liechtenstein
Stabsstelle fuir Datenschutz

Aeulestrasse 51

9490 Vaduz

Liechtenstein

Tel. 00423/236.60.91

Fax. 000423/236.60.99
e-mail: info@sds.llv.li


mailto:tietosuoja@om.fi
http://www.tietosuoja.fi/
mailto:datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se
http://www.datainspektionen.se/
mailto:pdq@ico.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.dataprotection.gov.uk/
mailto:postur@personuvernd.is
http://personuvernd.is/
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Verwaltung: http://www.sds.llv.li
Liechtenstein: http://www.liechtenstein.li

Norway Datatilsynet
WIEE  7he Data Inspectorate
P.B. 8177 Dep

"H - 0034 0sL0

Tel. (+47) 22 39 69 00

Fax. (+47) 22 42 23 50

e-mail: postkasse@datatilsynet.no
http://www.datatilsynet.no/

Switzerland Data Protection Commissioner of Switzerland

- 4 Eidgendéssischer Datenbeauftragter
p L. Hanspeter THUR
< Y Feldeggweg 1

CH - 3003 Bern

Tel. + 4131 322 4395

Fax. + 4131 325 9996

e-mail: info@edsb.ch

http://www.edsb.ch/
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